Cameron Park Community Services District
2502 Country Club Drive
Cameron Park, CA 95682

A spma! place,
to live. ﬁ
W \!5

Parks & Recreation Committee N PARK

Monday, August 5, 2019 CAMERON
7:00 p.m.

Cameron Park Community Services District
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park

Agenda
Members: Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS)
Alternate Director Ellie Wooten (EW)
Staff: General Manager Jill Ritzman
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA

OPEN FORUM

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees
to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once. The Committee reserves the right to waive
said rules by a majority vote.

DEPARTMENT MATTERS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an
issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes. Individuals shall be allowed to
speak to an item only once. The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote.

1. Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List (J. Ritzman)

2. Disc Golf Course at Bonanza Park — Next Steps (M. Grassle)

Page 1 of 2



3. Staff Oral & Written Updates (T. Helm, M. Grassle)

e Community Center Use Report, Jan —June 2019
e Passes Sales Report, Jan —June 2019

4. Items for the September & Future Committee Agendas

o Summer Spectacular Workshop (Sept)

. Rec Dept budget plan (Oct)

. Pat O’Brien Community Center field trip
o Recommendation about dogs at CP Lake

5. Items to take to the Board of Directors

MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT

Parks & Recreation Committee August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 2
Agenda



Cameron Park Community Services District
2502 Country Club Drive
Cameron Park, CA 95682

A spma! place,
to live. ﬁ
W \!5

Parks & Recreation Committee N PARK

Monday, July 1, 2019 CAMERON
7:00 p.m.

Cameron Park Community Services District
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park

Conformed Agenda

Members: Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS)
Alternate Director Ellie Wooten (EW)
Staff: General Manager Jill Ritzman
NOTE: Recreation Supervisor Tina Helm Parks & Facilities Superintendent Mike Grassle will be absent
CALL TO ORDER - 7:05pm

ROLL CALL — HM/MS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Approved

APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved

OPEN FORUM

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees
to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once. The Committee reserves the right to waive
said rules by a majority vote.

DEPARTMENT MATTERS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an
issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes. Individuals shall be allowed to
speak to an item only once. The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote.

Page 1 of 2



1. El Dorado Dog Owners Guild Request to Re-Name Hacienda Dog Park; District Policy 1061
(J. Ritzman; report to be hand-carried)

- Discussed the El Dorado Dog Owners Guild Request to Re-Name Hacienda Dog Park; Move to
Board.

2. Staff Oral Updates (J. Ritzman)

3. Items for the August & Future Committee Agendas
- Report Back on Recreation Dept. Without Tax Allocation
- Community Center Closure
- Community Center Construction Warranty

- Prioritize List of Park Improvement Projects

4. Items to take to the Board of Directors

- EDDOG Request to Re-Name Hacienda Dog Park

MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT — 8:17pm

Parks & Recreation Committee July 1, 2019 Page 2 of 2
Conformed Agenda



WY A special place
to live.

Cameron Park
Community Services District C AMERON

Agenda Transmittal

DATE: August 5, 2019
FrOM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager
AGENDA ITEM #1: PARKS IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS PRIORITIZED LIST

RECOMMENDED ACTION: REVIEW AND PROVIDE INPUT

Background

In May and June, the Parks and Recreation Committee provided input to staff regarding

e Criteria for Selecting Projects for Grant Funding;

e Parks Improvement Projects.

In June, the Committee asked staff to apply the ranking criteria to the develop list of park

projects.

Discussion
Staff applied the ranking criteria to the list of park projects, and grouped the projects into

three groups:
A. Very High Priority Projects;
B. High Priority Projects;
C. Medium Priority Projects.

A. Very High Priority Projects

e Improve and Weatherize District Sports Fields at Rasmussen, Christa McAuliffe,
and David West; Provide Permanent Lights at Christa McAuliffe.

Criteria — safety, save operational costs, revenues offset some costs, repairs to

existing infrastructure, supported by 2015 Master Plan, consistent with special

use permit.



Fishing Piers and Boat Launches at Cameron Park Lake.

Criteria — safety, repair to save operational costs, partial revenue offset, repair to
existing infrastructure, number of people served, provides ADA access,

consistent with special use permit.

Lagoon Replacement Facility

Criteria - repair to save operational costs, partial revenue offset, repair to existing
infrastructure, pertinent to current needs, consistent with special use permit,

serves families with small children.

Replace/Improve Playgrounds at Rasmussen and Cameron Park Lake

Criteria — safety, repair to save operational costs, repairs existing infrastructure,
number of people served, pertinent to current needs.
Note — Rasmussen Park Master Plan must be updated prior to improvements at

Rasmussen.

Replace Restrooms at Rasmussen & Cameron Park Lake

Criterin — safety, improvement to save operational costs, repairs existing
infrastructure, number of people served, pertinent to current needs, consistent

with parks special use permit, serves underserved population.

B. High Priority Projects

Bocce Ball Courts, undetermined location (Rasmussen?)

Criteria — operational costs may be offset by revenues, supported by Master Plan,

pertinent to current needs.

Park Entry Monument Signs (4) Community Parks and Community Center

Criteria — repairs existing infrastructure, number of people served, current need,
fully offset by donations (current project with Rotary and Cameron Park

Community Foundation), consistent with special use permit.

Pickle Ball Courts, location undetermined

Criteria — number of people served, supported by Master Plan, pertinent to

current need

Rasmussen and Dunbar Park Master Plans

Criteria — number of people served, pertinent to current need, supported by

Master Plan, project offset by Park Impact fees

Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 4



Note — Having a master plan will position the District to seek and secure grants

for development.

Shade Structures at Pool, Community Center Courtyard, and Playgrounds

Criteria — safety, number of people served, pertinent to current need, consistent
with special use permit

Note - this project may interface with solar energy project

Automated Kiosk at Cameron Park Lake Entrance

Criteria — save operational costs, repair existing infrastructure (address kiosk),

pertinent to current need

Trails at Gateway, Knollwood, and Open Space Areas

Criterian — number of people served, pertinent to current need, supported by

master plan, project within existing parklands.

C. Medium Priority Projects

Community Center Additional Parking

Criteria — number of people served, pertinent to current need, within existing

parklands, expands services

New Sports Fields, location to be determined

Criteria — supported by master plan, pertinent to current need, number of people

served

Conclusion

Staff is seeking input from Parks and Recreation Committee and community about the

prioritized list. Based on the prioritized list, staff is recommending that the District move

ahead in seeking grants and funding for the following projects:

Very High Priority Projects — All
Rasmussen Park and Dunbar Park Master Plans to position District for future
grant applications

Park Entry Monument Signs with Rotary and Cameron Park Community

Foundation

Shade Structures in association with Solar Energy project

Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List August 5, 2019 Page 3 of 4



The remaining projects will continue to be on the list, but addressed in the future.

Attachments:

1A - Ranking Sheets for Very High Priority Projects
1B — Ranking Sheets for High Priority Projects

1C - Ranking Sheets for Medium Priority Projects

Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List August 5, 2019 Page 4 of 4



Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

740 | 98y

UOONIISUOD I0J 90IN0S JUIPUNJ YHM 13S0 A[[nf 109(01 ]

ue|J 1SN S10Z Aq partoddng

JUBAI[3.1/SPasll JUSLINI O] JUSUILI9J

paaitas apdoad jo roquiny

amjonaselyul unsixa aedoy

sanuaAal Aq 19sj30 suonerado oLsI(] 03 S1509 [euonerado oN

$1500 [euonerado aaes 0} areday puswaoiduw]

Sges |7

$9JON

BLIJLLD ON/SOX

AANTVA LSOW/ALTIOT™Md LSAHOIH

:$1S00) PIIBWINIST

.so:mooq comoao.i

nm \l%wx w/% Mf
;o 199(014

s109[01g JuswoAorduw] yred

199§ 210909

99)}1WWI0)) UOIIBAIIIY 2 SHIe “IOLIISI(f SIIIAIIS AJIunwuwo)) y.led uosdwe))




Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

73J0 7 9%eg 610C ‘€ aunf 199§ 21008
paxmbar £y1adoxd %mm MIN IRV
. -~y A
ue[{ I2ISBIA ST Ul papnjoul jou s3oaloig 2
: Y
431y 53500 Fumruiad 3urpying 10/pue [BJUSWUOIIAUT
Y
paatas a1doad jo raquinu [[ews paaras uonemdod o1j1oadg !
\n‘wﬁm‘ww@ﬁ@ W@ﬁ)\%& SONUIAJI MU £q 19SJ0 10U 91e1ado 03 150D aV
$9OIATSS spuedxy = f\,w
10n1su09 03 parmbal spunj Jurydiep g
AN
Y31y 109foxd ayy yo 1505 | Y14 cAg M %\u
SII0N BLIIILLD) ON/SIX
SLOVILAA/FONV LIOdNT d4SSTT
uonemdod paatssiapun saaldg
spuepyred Sunsixs urypm 309(01J )
Iy Ww}w
ynwrad asn [eroads syred yim JudlsIsuo)) e
S9JO0N BLIIILLD) ON/SIA

panu1uos panjp /4 1SON /14014 1SaySIE]




Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

730 | 9%8ed

UOIIONIISU0D J0J 921N0s Juipun Yim 19s330 A[[nJ 10slo1g

AV

ue[J I91SeIA S10T7 Aq partoddng

TUBAQ[QI/SPIU JULIND 0} JUSUILIO ]

paaias a[doad o requuny

2

amzonyseyur Junsixs Ireday

M i
Ba? g sanuaaal £q 19sgo suonerado o11si(] 03 S3509 [euonjerado oN
S350 [euonjelado aaes 03 Iredaypuswaaoidu]
]
> P |
INENCIN E
N BLIILLD ON/SOX

AN TVA LSOW/ALIIOTEd LSHHOIH

:S1S00) PoIBWIISH

oy L

1

LN,
:uoneo0] pasodoig
‘erny v

:apnL 109(oig

s100(01q Juswaaoiduwy yred

1994 21009

9331WIWI0)) UON)BAIIIY 29 SHIBJ “IOLIISI(] SIDIAIIS A} Uunwwo)) y.IeJ uordwe))



Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

ZJ1o 7 9%.d

610¢ ‘¢ aunf

199YS 31095

paxmbai A1radoad yred man

ue[J I91SBJN G 10T Ul PapN[oUl J0U §309 .8.&

431y s3s00 Jumruiad urp[ing 10/pue [BIUSWUOIIAU

paalas sjdoad Jo 1equnu [[ews ‘pasiss uonendod oyroadg

SONUSASI m3U AQ 19SJJ0 10U d1eI1ado 03 350D

$901AIaS spuedXxq

1ONIISU09 03 paxmbal spuny Suryolejy

481y 109fo1d a3 30 350D

A

§9J0N

REITR)

ON/S9 X

SLOVIILHA/HONV LIOdNI dd55dT

a4 _ )
S STV ,Qm ﬁw< uoneindod poAIssISpUN SIAISS mﬁ\v&b
Y
spuepred 3unsixa uryim 3osforg 2 mmb
CeP\
ynwrad asn [eroads syred yim Juslsisuo))
S9J0N] BLIdILID ON/S3X |

PanuLIU02 panjn, 1SOW /(114014 ] 1SoYSIE]




Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

730 | 88ed

UOI1ONIISUOD 10] 22IN0S Fulpuny yim 19sJJ0 AnyJ 192{o1g

ue[d 19ISEIN S10T \3 payroddng

JUBAS[91/SPIU JUSLIND O} JUSUIID ]

paatas ojdoad mm IoqunN

amjonyserjur Junsixa rredoy

sonuaaal £q jasjyo suonerado $3o1sI(] 03 $1500 [euonerado oN

s3500 [euonerado aaes 03 dredayypuswaaorduy

L1ages

SIJON

BLIAILID

AN TIVA LSOW/ALIFIOI™Ed LSFHDIH

vl Ao A vorT g

:S1S00) pajewnisy TV :uoneoo pasodol
Loz o¢ | Vel AV g

R—

e

2ap1] 103lorg

OVIVOIY hY|
s303[01 yusworoxdwy yred

199Y§ 2100§

33)31WWO0)) UOHBAIINY % SHIBJ ‘IOLIISI(] SIIAIIS AJIunwwo)) yIgJ uosawe))



Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

7Jo 7 a8eg

610 ‘caunf

199§ 21098

paimbar £11adoad yred man a M
ue|[J 19ISBN G107 Ul wonioﬁ j0u s303[01 Q r\)\,
431y s3500 Sumruiad 3urp(ing J1o/pue [BIUSWUOIIAUY -
5 A
paaias o1doad jo raqunu [fews {paaiss uonendod droadg 9
. . SOy ;
- o A 3 1 W .
s.w,.,xw‘ e %LQ W o/ ww\% SaNUAAI MAU £Q 19SJJ0 J0u d1eIado 03 1500 &Q\/g
M DI $901A10S spuedxy | 57 "
: AV
1ONIISU09 03 paimbal spuny SurydIBN AV 2
431y 109foxd ay3 Jo 150H Pu&ﬁb
S9I0N BLIILID) ON/S3 X

SLOVYLAA/AONV LHOdINT d4SS91

m YA A MM\, P \\zf\ 5
c\w@&\? A U MW oV \3 Qﬂ%\/\/\\%\ uone[ndod paalssiopun saa1g = kamw
M
spuered 3unsixa uryim 303(o1g ‘
: o 25N
mwad asn (eroads syred yim jusisisuo))
SIJON BLIILID ON/S3 X
panuLUod panjp /| 1SON/MJ1L014L] 1SaYSIE]




Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

230 1 98eg

oA

Vol

\/
- ia&.\\ 4 4\\»
, %, }

~

UO1JONIISUOD 18] 92IN0S FuIpuny yiim 19syjo A[ny 109foi

) .W\m ﬁ.,%w%kwxwﬁmm

ue|J 191N S107 £q partoddng

U

JUEAI[AI/SPaall JULIND O] JUUILID

paatas ojdoad ,wo,.ﬁo@E: N

amjonysesul Junsixa aeday

sonuaAdl £q 19sjJ0 suonerado $JoLsI(] 03 $3S00 Jeuotjerado oN

Qv
i
Fal

$1509 [euone1ado aaes 03 aredaypuswanorduy

Y]
A
\\mw\.ﬂw&w

INEILAN

]
I
V)

SIJON

BLId)LID)

ON/S9A

4N IVA LSOW/ALTIORd LSHHOIH

:S1S00) payewIIST

N

S AT )
:uo1yed0] pasodoid

0g L

:91e(q

. L

"y

e
i

¥, o
by Mf%x (e

H

i
[E’

v »,wmm wﬂr ap ] 10sloig

s1039f01d 1wawesordw] yred

199§ 9109§

39IWWO)) UOIIBIIINY % SHABJ “IOLIISI(] SIIIAIIG AJIUunwwro)) y.ed uoldwe))



Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

230 798y

610C ‘¢ aunf

193G 21095

parmbair Ayradoid yred moN

ue[J I21SBIN G107 Ul papnjout jou s}oaloig

A

431y s3s09 Sumpiwrad 3uipying 10/pue _SQoEco.:Em A o u
’ y Ty i
paaitas a1doad jo raqunu [[ews {paalas uonemdod o1j1oadg ¢)
5 W)
sanuaAal mau £q }2s330 jou ajerado 031 3500 ,
xzv\wx&.@ 57V T /I saoiates spuedxg | ©P 7/ VA
T o
1on1su0d 03 parmbail spuny Jurydiepy A )
]
43ty 30aloxd ayj Jo 350D 274
S9JON BLIDILID) ON/SPA
SLOVELAA/dONVILIOdINI d4SSd1
W
uonendod paAlasiapun SAAIS ¢ A
m\ A
L spueyred Sunsixa uryiim 393fo1g ? wQ/
» N AT \\6,. g )
g & \(%wﬁw% ,M\& /P LAPSSY) w\/\\,\v@& yurad asn [eroads syted im JUSISISUO)) “ Mﬁ
RN BLIDILILD) ON/SOX

panuLuod panjp,| iSO/ Q14011 1Says11{




Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

T30 1 93eq

Y
7 i |
UononIsuod .10Jy 20.1nos MWESUSS% 1M 19SJJO %:S,w 109 M.O.ﬁnH g

ue|d 19ISeIN S10T Aq panoddng

) VA
JUBAQ[1/SPIIU JULIND O} JUUILIQ ]
g ATy
paaltas a[doad jo raqunN 7

- ) e Y4 w
AInonseyul sUl)SIXa .i.mgo.m & ,\w

sanuaAdl Aq 19sJJo suonesado oLnsi(] 03 SIS0 [euonerado oN

1500 [euonerado aaes 03 areday Auswdaoldu]

y¢ f,,;.l.@w K1ojes 57N
S910N BLIdILLD) ON/SI X

ddNIVA LSOW/ALTIOYd LSHHOIH

Fa

Qoo ‘och $

:$)S00) pajewnsg

:uoned07] pasodord

H

’ N,\mu\m\x : \x
Shlal

VRSN LD A 0377

2 103lo1]

s100lo1q Juswosorduw yred

1997 21009

991} IWWI0)) UONBIIINY 2 SHIBJ IOLIISI(] SIIAIIS AJIUnuwiuio)) y.Ied uordwe))



Attachment 1A

ity Projects

1011

Very High Pr

730 7 9%y

610 ‘¢ dunf

193YS 2100S

patmbai K1radoid yred maN

oV

ue[J 121SBJ\ G[(Z Ul papnjour jou s}oafoig

o\

431y s3s00 Sumiuniad 3urp[ing 1o/pue [BIJUSWUOIIAU

A oM

paaias a1doad Jo raquunu [[ews ‘paatss uonendod 91y109dg

o

SANUIAI MU £q 3530 jou dje1ado 03 150D

oV

WYY

$301A10S spuedxy 4
Jonzjsuoo o parmbau spuny Suryorepy | A (0 i
y31y 105foid a3 Jo 150D x5 §
mﬁoZ BLIJLLD ON/SIA

SLOVHLIA/FONV LIOdINI dSSTT

1

_
v

Q@Qﬁ uonemdod paalasiopun SaAIS 2D Z )
'
spuepied 3unsixa unyim 303{oig L
AR
yurrad asn (eroads syred yimm jusisisuo))
S910N BLIAILID ON/S? X

panu1u0d panyn /| 1S /14014 ] 1SaYSIE]

)
=i



TJo [ 9%8eq

UooNISU0d I0J 92.In0s Jurpuny yim 19sjjo Ay 109forg

Attachment 1B

ue[{ 191SeIN S107 £q pauoddng

JUBAJ[AL/SPaU JU.LINND 0] JUIUILISJ

NS T 7
o O Y I O
AR AV R S g

paaias ardoad o roquny

oA
aInjonuseryul FUNSIxXd Jredoy
h A
sanuaAal £q 195330 suonerado $0L1sI(T 03 $1509 [euonerado oN vk
oV
$3509 [euonerado aaes 03 IredayjJuswaaoadury -
au
Kyo7eg =
S910N BLIIILID ON/S3 A

4N TVA LSOW/ALIFEOIEd LSHHOIH

o |
£ aaqlt
o :S1S00) pajewnsyg :uo1eo0T pasodoid
)
S oy o )
- G, - L. o3 By VAN , A WV OiA i
2 21 9L 103(01g
5
M sy02load yuaworoaduwiy died
5 199U§ 21009
am 991310 UOIIBAIINY 29 S “IOLIISI(J SINAIIS AJIUnwwo)) yled uosowe))



Attachment 1B

7Jo 7 98eg

610T ‘¢ aunf

193S 31025

paxmbaz L11adoad yred maN

jects

ty Pro

1011

ue[ I9ISBIA GT(T Ul papnjout Jou s10afo1g ¢
’ ST A
431y s3500 Jumiurad 3uIping 10/pue [BIUSWUOIIAUY o
paaias adoad jo raqunu [fews paalas uonendod dijroadg oV
. o
sanuaAdl mau £q 125310 jou djerado 03 3500 W
A\
$301A19s spuedxg 7V
1oNIISU0d 0} palinbai spunj Juryojey e WA
Y31y 103lo1d ayy jJo 150H av
$3J0N BLIIILID) ON/S3X
SLOVYLAU/dONVLIOdNT d4SST1
uonendod paalasiapun saAldg
EREY. \,f
. o m,w . w spueyred 3unsixa uryim 303[o1g &7 n
PAEES T
Y - nJ it - -
4% \nww @TQ@%& 10700 2 a %\ 7y yuwrad asn (eroads syred yiim Juslsisuo)) U f
. S9J0N BLIDJL)) ON/SI X

High Pr

panunuod panjo 4 SO /(11014 1SaYIIF]




Attachment 1B

ity Projects

1011

High Pr

7 jo 1 eSey

UOI)ONIISUOD 10} 20I1n0S JuIipuny yim 19syjo A[[njJ 102{o1g

ue[ 1R1SeIN S10T £q panoddng

JUBAI[I/SPaau JUa.LIN) 0] JUIUILID J

paaltas o[doad Jo roquny

aInjonajseryur Funsixa Iredoy

sanuaaal £q 19s]J0 suoneIado {o1ISI(] 01 $1500 [euoneIado ON g
o
$1500 Jeuonerado aaes 03 aredayypustuasordug /
INEYGIN 0 v
SN BLIDILL) ON/SAA

d4ANTVA LSOW/ALIEOTEdd LSIHDIH

% R
. svbis h A pod o ATV
:uoneoo  pasodoiy

:S1S0D) @@.ﬁ&gﬂﬁmm y

DY) T .
m VYA ,%{W wf \f L N@WM ‘ﬂ\/ A0 & .
] 103forg

o

TW; TVWWY) 25

eV &9
NS

SV {\ - \3 ‘
oy :m\ \\ >

s109f0ad yuowoaoaduwy yied

199U 9109G

9913 1WIWI0) UONIEBIIIIY X SY.IeJ “JOLISI(J SIIIAIIS AJIUNUWIUIO)) .1 J UOIdIWE))



Attachment 1B

ity Projects

1011

High Pr

730 79%8ed

610T ‘€ aunf

1994S 31005

paimbai A11adoad yred man a W
@\..;.,, C}
ue[d I9)SBN G1(T Ul papnjoul jou s}oaloig
Q Q Q 2 W\\w
yS1y s3s09 Sumiuiad Sulp(ing Jo/pue [BIUSWUOIIAUT
paaias o[doad jo roqumu [ews {paatas uonendod drroadg G
A
SONUAAI MAU £Qq J3SJJO Jou dje1ado 01350 | ¢
S9OIAIDS spuedxy 78%
1on1su0d 03 parmbail spunjy Surydjejy O
Y31y 199fo1d a jo 1500 g
S9J0N BLIIJLID) ON/SIA
SLOVILIA/FONV LIOdNI d4SSH'T
uonendod paAlasiapun SaAIdG Q ”W_
, A
spueyred Sunsixa uryim 3o03foig 7 NS
i
ywrad asn (eroads syred yim juaisisuo)) @RS
S9J0N BLIILL) ON/SI A

panuLU0d panjp 4 1SON /14014 1SaY31E]




Attachment 1B

jects

ity Proj

1011

High Pr

7Jo | 9%¥eg

UOT}ONIISUOD 1@] 901N0S Juipuny Yim 13s)jo A[[ny 109fo1g

ue[ 191SeIN S107 £q paroddng

2 K 3,

JUBAI[3I/SPaau JU.LIND O] JUSUILID |

§

A R A e
%ﬁ& P maw w AN o
%X\ﬁwéw ) W‘wz S A ,w Vv \W,\Mm <

paalas a1doad Jo roquiny

aInjonrserjur Sunsixa aedoy

SONUAAAI £q Jas3j0 suone1ado Jo1nsig 03 s3s0o [euonerado oN

$1500 [euone1ado aaes 03 aredaypuswaaoiduy

Kyayes

$3J0N]

W
UV

BLIDILL)) ON/SIX

ddNTVA LSOW/ALIIOI|dd LSHHOIH

1S1S00) pPajeWIISH

:uoneoo pasodoid

2177 il
9L, 109lo1g

s109l01 Juswaaorduw e

199U 9100

99)}1WWI0.) UOKIBAIINY % SHABJ “JOLIISI(] SIIAINS AJIunuwuio)) y.deJ uoddwe))




Attachment 1B

ity Projects

1011

High Pr

zJo za8eq 6102 ‘¢ dunp 1994§ 2100

paimbar L11adoad yred man

ue[J 191SRIN S [T Ul papnjoul jou syoafoig

Y31y s3s09 Sumiurad Sulping J10o/pue [BIUdWUOIIAUT

paaias o1doad jo roqunu [[ews ipaalds uonemdod o1j10adg

SanuaAal mau \mh— JoSjJjo jou 9je1ado 0] 150D

4 &
$901AI2S spuedxy @

1onnsuod 03 paimbar spuny Sulyorey |\

ysSy 10afoxd ayp jo 1505 | WA 3 WD)
BLIAJLLD) ON/S9X

uonemdod paAlasIapun SAAIS

-
i spuepyted unsixa uryiim 3oalorg “sd /3,
s, A A BTYY e TN TR AELAGTT ) - ;ﬁ
p 5 VAT @ P NANOVES nuniad asn [eroads syred yim JuSISUOD) 541\
| S3JON [GREIRTG) ON/SX

panu1juod panjw g 1SOp /1401 JSaYS1E]




o] 9%e 1 NS LY gt A
el d RV 7T U e P o e 71 v 0 (VR RV, Nm Vi

£y
.

UOI}ONIISUOD 10] 92INn0S SUIpUNJ Yiim 19sJJo A[[nj 199[o1

Attachment 1B

ue[d I9ISBN G107 Aq pamoddng

JUBAJ[QI/SPAU JUALIND 0} JUUILIDJ

Ty
el

e paalas a1doad jo raquiny

amjonaiseryur Junsixa Iredoy

1A
sanuaAaI Aq Jasjjo suonjerado ¢3o1nsi 03 s3s09 [euonerado oN N
A OA
$1500 [euonjerado aaes 0} areday]austasoiduwy 0\
SN 9\
S3JON BLIDILI) ON/SIX

ddNTvA LISONW/ALIFIOIdd LSAHOIH

72}

b

o :uoneso pasodoig
=}

= A “ASOA oM Vic] .
...W, 2nI L 109loag
i

=

s s100l01q Juswoaoidwy yied
=

5 199U S 21008
o

39)31WWI0)) UOIIBAIINY 2 SHIBJ “IOLIISI(] SIIAIRS AJIUnuwuuio)) N.Igd uo.sauwe))



Attachment 1B

ity Projects

1011

High Pr

T30 7 o%eg

610T ‘¢ aunf

1934S 2.100S

paxmbar Ladoad yred maN G %
Q\/\)
ue[J I9ISBIN G (T Ul papn[oul jou s3oaloig
v
yS1y s1500 umruuiad Suipying 1o/pue eyuswuonauyg | A rA
paaias o[doad jo roqunu [[ews ‘paatas uonendod d1froadg av
SaNUIAAI MU £q 12s3J0 Jou 93e1ado 0313500 “Z f
i
sa01AIas spuedxy Gt
1oNI)Su0d 03 parmbar spuny Suryoye ¢
s O, IR 3
ySiy 1oford oy jo3soy | LA TRV ’
S3JI0N BLIILLD) ON/SI X
SLOVILHA/dONV LIOdNT 45891
uonendod paalssiopun saalag 254 ¥l
spuepred Sunsixa unyim 3o3(o1g SXAL
N N%
yruurad asn [eroads syred yim quaysisuor) [\ oA
S3J10N BLIAILLD) ON/SIA
poanuyuod panjv | IS0V /A1011d 1SaYSIE]




TJo [ 95ed

/M
—
whd
= 1
g Lo — |
=
& ,
= UOI1ONIISUO0D 10J 32IN0S JUIPUNJ Yim Jasyfo K[ 10901 L
< A .
%w%
ue| 191SBA $107 Aq partoddng
foy A TV
JUBAQ[1/SPIaU JUALIND 0) JUUIMQ] R
Co I
paaias o[doad yo roquunyg 7V
. 2%
amyonnseryul 3unsixa Iredoy ’
/ sanuaAal £q 3as3jo suonerado 3011s1( 03 S3S09 [euonerddo oN L
T oL dE o voe < o .
= T N MQ = 1509 [euonerado aaes 03 aredaypuswanorduy al %
& M
fopes | 7
S9I0N BLIILID) ON/SOA

AN IVA LSONW/ALIEOI™d LSAHODIH

,,,,, EEKEQQQL

2 SR W mk&%@@@Wﬁﬁﬁﬁhéﬁw.w%%&
o 1S1S07) pajewinisy ' v :uoneo0] pasodod
)
Sl M i - .
-3 AN m\ {x . N w Dy i f 1 M ,\}/ -3 e kY

= { i e b e \
...W, clVZ 0z L el J\/M ,ozﬁ 1, 103fo1g
g
£ s309(014 Jusurasoxduy yred
5 199§ 21009
aw 99131WUI0)) UOIIBAIINY ¥ SHAeJ “IOLIISI(] SIIIAIIS AJIunwuwio)) y.led uosawe))



Attachment 1B

ity Projects

1011

High Pr

740 7 o5eq 610T ‘¢ aung 1994S 2100
painbaz Aj1adoad yred man o/
o\
ue[d I91SBN G (T Ul papn[our jou s3a(oig
431y s3500 Sumiurad urping I0/pue [BIUSWUOIIAUY % ?&. V)
, 9\
paatas a1doad Jo raquinu [[ews {paalss uonemdod d1j1oadg
; Al ; ‘ .
L Y W% & SONUIAJI MAU Aq 195]J0 J0U 93eI12d0 0} 1500 U )
-
$90IATSS spuedxy e @3
10NISsu0d 03 paambail spuny SurydIe -
el
Y31y 10ofod ay3 Jo 150D U el mv
S9J0N BLIDILID ON/S3 X
SLOVILAU/IONVLIOdINT ddSSH]
uonendod paalasiapun SAAIS aVv
| )
spuepyied 3unsixs urgim 3oa(org €5 I
\\aww\%j
ynwad asn (eroads syred yiim jualsisuo)
S9JON BLIDILLD) ON/S?X
panuuod panjo 4 J1SOp/Q14014J 1SoY 1]

M )\u



Attachment 1B

jects

ity Proj

1011

High Pr

- 3 4 el
C30 [ 9s8d M MN mumuwm“\\w\/
UONONNSUOD 10J 92aN0S Furpuny yiim 19s3Jo A[ng 10sfo1g gV
3 ¥
ue[J 191SB]N 10T £q panroddng auv A
JUBAS[21/SPa2U JUSLIND 0} JUSUILIDJ “
paaias ardoad J0 Toquunpy ¢ q
L , <7\
QIn3onaIseyul Sunsixa areday] ‘
sonuaAal £q 195330 suonerado o1nsi(] 03 $3509 [euonerado oN N\;
V =1 :,V,S
$1509 [euoneIado aaes 03 Iredaypusasordu] ’
Ky978S d g
S930N BLIILLD) ON/S9X
dANTVA ISOW/ALTIOTEd LSHHOIH
e [
TRV TV
:S1S00) PajeWIISH :uoned0J pasodold
{ ” isiziwmw Pl ;w o ey &N ) |
,mmsm Wrﬂ N! N 2343 %d V- %swz, I Rval MNEW}J\MVQ o
21 ! : o 109loig

s309(01g Juswaaordw] yieg

199UQ 21008

99))IUIUI0)) UOI}BIIINY 2 SHIBJ IOLIISI(J SIIIAISS AJunwwio)) yIeJ uoIdwe))

11



Attachment 1B

30 z9%ed 610 ‘¢ aung 1994S 21005

paxmbar Arradoad yred maN @\g

ue[d I9ISB]N 10T U papn[our jou s3oafo1g

§ ot TR wﬁ max . i
oueP0) b LAWY pvivwli AD) ys1y s3s00 Surnruerad SuIp(mq 10/pUe [IUSWUONAU oV

paatss a[doad yo raquunu [[ews {paalss uonendod oiroadg

SonuaAal malu \mn— 19§]J0 j0u a1erado 01 150D mﬂw g

$301A10s spuedxy oM

10013sU0d 03 paimbar spuny Furyoie O

431y 303lo1d a3 Jo 150D au

S9J0N] BLIDILL)) ON/S9 X

ts

SLOVIALAA/AONYV LIOdNL 48591

jec

avi

uonendod paalssiopun saaleg

ty Pro

L
spuepired Sunsixa urgim josloig 7 V)

1011

]
)
yurrad asn [eroads syred yim JusISISUO)) —5)

§3)0N] BLIAILID) ON/S9X

panuiu02 panin,| 1S /A114014J 1SaYSIE]

High Pr



ZJo | aoey

UOIJONIISUOD 10J 92IN0S JuIpuny yim Josyyo Ang joafoig

Attachment 1B

ue[d 191seIN G107 £q paoddng

JUBAJ[SI/SPI2U JUSLIND 0} JUSUNLIDJ

paaias ajdoad jo raquny

Q mw Nf\»
aInyonajseryur SunsIxd Jreday
‘ A%
SONUAAAI Aq 19sJ30 suonerado 3o1nsi(q 03 s1509 [euonerado oN I

$1509 [euonerado aaes 03 aredaypuswaaorduwy

£19188 oS
$910N TRCITR ) ON/SOX

dANIVA LSOW/ALIFIOI|dd LSAHOIH

7]

b

] 1S1S0)) pajewnsy :uoneo07] pasodoly
..OJ el 2

N 4 § £ ey 1

a L : Lo o~ @V O AL

2 e ' w :ap 103fo1g
B

=}

M s109(0.1J 1uswaAo1dw] e
=

5 199US 9100S
s 99)}1UIUO0) UOIIBIIIIY % SHABJ “JOLIISI(] SIOIAIIS AJIUNWUWO)) HIeJ UOIdWER))



Attachment 1B

230 7 9884 6102 ‘¢ aung 199U 21095

paxmbar L11adoad yred man

ue[d I9ISBN G[(T Ul papnjour jou &.oo.ﬁo.i

e

\\ \%ng\irf,J 4 4 fm w\vw

431y s3s00 Fumrurad 3urping .Ho\vc@/@comao.,mbm,mx A PN
— | RV,
paatas a1doad jo roquinu [[ews {paalas uonendod o1j100dg
e LA 6N AN
2 SpePivinil / $aNUAASI MAU £q 198]J0 10U 91812d0 01 1500 -
)
o
s9o1AI9s spuedxyg 7 /N
, ;Q,W\Q\Maﬁs
JONIISU0D 0] parmbal spuny Juryoyej U v
Y31y 30afoad ay3 jo 150H oV
S3J0N BLIILID) ON/SIX

jects

SLOVILAd/AONVLIOdANT ddSSdT

uonendod paArasIopun saAIag

ty Pro

spuepted Junstxa uryim 103forg

1011

yurad asn (eroads syred yim jusisisuo))

SIION CLIILID) ON/S9X

High Pr

panu1juod panjp 4 SO /14011 1Say31

14



Attachment 1C

ity Projects

1011

Medium Pr

TJo | 98eq o
g I \.\\wf« p
i
UONONNSUOD 10§ 901N0S Jurpuny Yim 1asgjo A[ng 10afo1g | ¢ wam
o V)
ue[d 19ISEN S107 £q partoddng
Cyr \-45
JUBAQ[D1/SPIU JUILIND 0} JUAUNID )
]
m\\w\%
paatas 9[doad Jo raquuny
amjonrselyul Sunsixd aredoy G
v
sonuaAal £q 1as3jo suonerado o1nsi(y 03 s1s0o [euonerado oN e
S v
1509 [euone1ado aaes 03 aredaypuswdaoiduwy
INENCIN ) U
S9ION BLIILLD) ON/SIA

AdNTVA LSON/ALTIO™|d LSAHODIH

Al

ALY o
«%w%? ey Wﬁv 5 \

181500 parewinisy | ¢

V07 0% |
illq|

W IV VIVWVYD) 7

4
e

:uoned0T pasodord

f} AT \W(xwtw/\

e,
%

:9p1 199fo1d

s100lo1d yusworoadwy yred

199U 91009

9913 1WO)) UOIIBAIINY ¥ SH.Ie “JOLIISI(J SIDIAIIG A lunwimio)) yagd uodawe))



Attachment 1C

730 7 9%ed 610C ‘€ aung 199YS 21025
paxmbai A1radoad syred maN ¢ /\u
. mawxm;amﬁm\}
ue[J I91SEN G[(QZ Ul papnjout jou s3oa(o1g &
U311y s1500 Sumrurad Surp(ing 10/pue [BIUSWUOIIAUY 7 § Vi
- / M
<A LA iy LD A , g\
<. SV m A W\WT\N\W 26 Hﬁ M” paatss ajdoad Jo raqunu [jews ‘paarss uonendod oiyroads A )
p.mw\dxmw\nm\ 3}
SONUAAI MU £q 125]J0 jou 23e1ado 03 31500 e
T
S901AIS spuedxyg “oCN
1onIsu09d 03 paimbar spuny Suryoye / /\“
—foo e ] Y31y 10afoid o J0 1500 =
S910N BLIAILLD) ON/SIX

jects

SLOVILAA/AONV LIOdNT d4SSTT

ty Pro

ar/

uonendod paalasiopun saAlag

1011

&
spuepred Sunsixs uryim 30301 \ﬁ@w%/
ywrad asn [eroads syred ym JuslsIsuo)) \AG N

SIJION BLIILLD) ON/S9X

Medium Pr

panuijuod panjn,| 1SOpy/1i01id 1Say31




Attachment 1C

ity Projects

1011

Medium Pr

TJo | 9%ed

.
. % - R ”: |

H Loy Ly A w\;v
M P 0,0 0

UONONIISUOD 10J 92IN0S Jurpuny yim 198350 Ay pwo.ﬁo.i
ue[J 19ISeIN 107 £q pauoddng
JUBAS[21/SPI3U JUSLING 0] JUSUILID
ay

paalss a1doad Jo 1oquuny N

amjonyseryul Jursixa Jeday a A

: (i 4

SONUAARI Aq J9sJj0 suone1ado Jo1si(] 03 s3s0o [euonelado oN .

s1509 [euonerado aaes 03 aredaypuswaaordu] GV

\* - w

PNEIEIN “ %

SIION BLIDJLLD) ON/S9 X

AANTVA LISOW/ALIFIOTIEd LSHHOIH

:S}S00) parewISyH

© 4t

4 A

it

:apn 103loag

s109l01g yuswasordwy dred

1994 2100S

993 IWUWO)) UOIIBIIINY 29 SHABJ “ILIISI(] SIIIAIS AJIUnWwo)) yied uodawe))



Attachment 1C

ts

730 7 98y 610C ‘€ aunp 133§ 21095
. Y AJ/W/\.W
paimbar Ayradoad yred man | & DA
oA
ue[d I2ISEIN S[( Ul papnjoul jou sjoafo1rg
Lo (AR o % Vo= m.m NG Q Y31y s3500 Fumrurad SuIp(ing I0/pue [BIUSUWIUOIIAUY A N
o\
paalas ajdoad yo requunu [ews paalss uonemdod o1jroadg
‘ 25N
SoNU2AI MU £q 32s7J0 J0u 23eIado 033500 -
A
S921A19s spuedxyg el
e )
1on1su0d 03 parmbar spuny Suryaley AoV W
Y31y 109foad ay3 Jo 150D a
SIJON BLIIILID) ON/SOA

jec

SLOVILAA/FONVLIOdNI J4SST]

ty Pro

1011

uonendod paalasiopun s3AIS a /\w
. )> ))
spuepted 3unsixa uryim 10a(o1g V4 e <\3
A mééfvmw/x 4

yuiad asn [eroads syred yimm judlsisuo)

S9JON CLIdILID) ON/SIX

Medium Pr

panunuod panjp 4 1SO /140144 1SaY31E]




WY A special place
to live.

Cameron Park
Community Services District C AMERON

Agenda Transmittal

DATE: August 5, 2019
FrOM: Mike Grassle, Parks & Facilities Superintendent
AGENDA ITEM #2: Disc GOLF COURSE AT BONANZA PARK

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and Discuss; Consider Forwarding to Board of
Directors for Approval

BUDGET ACCOUNT: PARKS DEPARTMENT
BUDGET IMPACT: None
Background

In August 2018, Disc Golf at Bonanza Park was discussed as project to include on the
Capital Improvement Project list for the Parks & Facilities Department. The Parks and
Recreation Committee approved the proposed project list, supporting initially the
inclusion of a Disc Golf Course at Bonanza Park. Course construction costs will be fully
offset by donations and volunteers, a commitment made by El Dorado Disc Sports. A

Disc Golf Course is cited as a need in the 2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

Discussion

For the past twelve months, El Dorado Disc Sports collected feedback from the
community, and specifically residents of Air Park, about having a Disc Golf Course at
Bonanza Park. Most recently, a community workshop was held on April 25" at 5:30pm
in the Social Room at the Community Center, and an on-site “preview” at Bonanza Park
was held on Friday, June 14%, at 5:30pm. Air Park residents expressed concerns, which
were addressed by District staff and El Dorado Disc Sports members. The most
significant concern was access and parking via Air Park streets. Since access is through

Cameron Park Lake, their concerns were resolved.

Staff contacted El Dorado Planning staff to determine if a Disc Golf Course was consistent



with the land use designation for Bonanza Park and whether or not a California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) permit would be required. Planning staff reported
that Disc Golf is consistent with the land use designation and no additional permits or

approvals are necessary.

Conclusion
Staff is recommending that the Parks and Recreation Committee support a Disc Golf
Course at Bonanza Park and forward the proposal to the Board of Directors for

consideration.

Attachment:

2A - Bonanza Disc Golf Course Proposal

Disc Golf Course at Bonanza Park August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 2



Page |
Attachment 2A

Y EL DORADO DISC SPORTS
August 2, 2018

Bonanza Park Disc Golf Course Proposal

i b ) A
A o > s
- 9 i " s 2
: B O, 4 . 3 3 \»
rafs . - 3 Boode A4
3 i
> <y



Attachment 2A

Page 2

SUBAMARY . ccssniscossssisumsmnsssss mnesns isisimsssmstmmmsisnsasnsansanmsrssmnssasssassannsssnn ssmmammensisons 3
INTRODUCTION .utitietententenitesteestesteseestessessasssessesssasssessesssessesssessssssssnsesssesssssens 4
COMMENITY BENEFITS ‘OF DISC BOLE wuuasmummssimsomsmmmmp s 5
PROPOSED COURSE LAYOUT ....oitieieterieneerireneeseeeeesseesaessaessesseesssesesssessenns 68&7
COST ESTIMATE ...ttt ettt et sae st sre e v e sreesaa e s e saa e e e saasbessnasasensassssnens 8
Parking MUSTTAHON. ...eeeee e s 9

Tee Sign Demo with added Sponsorship .......eceevevieevieieieieeeeeeeiiine 10
Equipment Quote [Prodigy DISC GOlf).. ccces s ssssssnsss sovmmnase sssismnsosans 11

TeE: SICHY ST wss s 5o sunsacsns s s smussnons ¢ smesons b soasmensss » IRERaHES 5 5 LowFwsdIm s 12

Tee Pod & Tee Pad InStelletion e s semsssims s s s asmmeassns s s s 13

Baiskel AssemblY DI esss  snsssssnssicsnsinns s sossnsnss oo omsmasons s sasesn ss 14



Attachment 2A
Page 3

. Summary

There are now more than 6000 Disc Golf courses in the United States and Canada, nearly all
installed by city and county parks departments. They have found that few recreational
activities offer the high benefit-to-cost ratio of disc golf. Disc golf has relatively low capital
and maintenance costs compared with other recreational installations, is environmentally
sound, is played year-round in all climates and is enjoyed immediately even by beginners of
all ages.

Disc Golf is played much like traditional golf. Instead of hitting a ball into a hole, you throw a
more streamlined looking Frisbee® disc into a supported metal basket. The goal is the same:
to complete the course in the fewest number of shots. A golf disc is thrown from a tee area
to each basket, which is the "hole." As players progress down the fairway, they must make
each consecutive shot from the spot where the previous throw has landed. The trees, shrubs
and terrain changes in and around the fairways provide challenging obstacles for the
golfer. Finally, the "putt" lands in the basket and the hole is completed.

Who Can Play?2

The simple answer is that everyone can. In studies measuring participation in recreational
activities, "throwing a Frisbee" has consistently been a top-ten activity. A disc golf course
serves a broader portion of the community than many narrower interest activities with
higher cost, skill or fitness levels required even to begin to play. Men and women, young
and old, families with small children -- all can play disc golf. Because disc golf disc golf
provides a means of low impact activity and is so easy to understand and enjoy, no one is
excluded. Players merely match their pace to their capabilities and proceed from there.

How Much Does It Cost To Play?

Many courses are located in a city or regional parks where citizens play free. Most private
and several public facilities will charge up to $3 to $5 per day to play or earn passive
income from annual passes and fees to enter the park. The equipment itself is quite
inexpensive — discs designed for golf sell for $8-$15 each, and only one is needed to get
started.

Benefits

The sport of Disc golf has inherent social advantages. Though it can be played alone, disc
golf is a group activity. Families can play together as part of a local park trip, family outing,
or picnic. Many local disc clubs will play and schedule weekly contests and mini-
tournaments. These weekly leagues provide a means for new and old members alike to
share experiences. Additionally, disc golf clubs not only serve as a surrogate steward for the
course, helping in routine maintenance and organizing events, but players form social
bonds through the love of the sport.

The first rule of disc golf is to encourage good spirit and fellowship among all who play disc
golf while sustaining the environment. Disc golf is a fun, challenging and affordable sport
that can be played by people of all ages and skill levels while fostering a sense of place
and community. Many local communities are experiencing its growth and benefits. Folsom
recently completed installation of the first course and had included future courses in their
Master Plan for surrounding areas in development.



//N—\

Attachment 2A

Page 4

1. Intfroduction

El Dorado Disc Sports appreciates the opportunity we have been presented to partner with
the Cameron Park Community Services District (“CSD") to make disc golf course(s) in
Cameron Park/Shingle Springs a redlity. Your time, dedication, and collaboration in
providing our area with quality recreation and parks are invaluable and appreciated by El
Dorado Disc Sports and the growing Disc Golf community.

El Dorado Disc Sports Foundation is a non-profit public benefit foundation operated
exclusively for educational and charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501
(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Primary objectives and purposes:

(a) To educate the general public on disc sports organizations and activities.

(b) To promote disc sports as an environmentally friendly, family oriented, and socially
beneficial sport that helps enable lifelong fitness and can coexist amicably with
other recreations in rural and urban areas and parks.

(c) To advance disc sports as a healthy choice for communities, schools, and
recreation areas;

(d) To raise funds and provide volunteer labor for erection and maintenance of disc
sports courses for recreational purposes that include use by the general public and
youth groups.

(e) To assist local governmental agencies in providing recreational areas and activities
for people of all income levels, ethnic groups, all age levels from senior citizens to
youth and all genders.

(f) To share information with the administrative and recreational branches of state,
county, and local government on the role of disc sports and its community values
for recreation.

(g) To provide services to assist communities with planning, purchasing and maintaining
disc sports course equipment and design.

(h) To organize and direct disc sports events to raise money and awareness for other
charitable groups and competition for all players regardless of skill level.

(i) To promote and support local tournaments, to provide a fun atmosphere for all
players and to provide quality equipment at a reasonable cost.

The nearby city of Folsom opened their first disc golf course last year at a local community
park, BT Collins Park. The course was the result of a collaborative partnership between the
City of Folsom Park & Recreation and our local disc golf club. The club raised the course
equipment funds via fundraising events, local sponsors, and donations totaling nearly $5000
and donated the labor fo install the new 9-hole disc golf course using.

Our goal is to partner with CSD similarly to install and maintain quality disc golf courses in the
area to add to the variety of activities already available to the community residents
through CSD.



Attachment 2A
Page o

. Community Benefits of Disc Golf

Economic
-Low cost of construction maintenance, and play
- Attracts players to the local community

Community Health
- Provides a low impact and safe means of exercise for all age groups and genders
- Mental strategy is involved in negotiating obstacles
-Reduction of mental fatigue

Environmental
- Aesthetic enhancement of the park
- Low resource impacts

Safety
- Crime deterrent as the park is utilized by more people

Education
-Schools may intfroduce the course into their curricula for physics, physical fithess,
ecology, planning, and others.

Community Involvement

- Formal and informal games and tournaments bring community members together
- Families and friends can share time together

V. Course Site Map

Proposed Course Design - subject to review and approval. Alternate basket “hole”
placement to allow for a change in course play is recommended.

Hole Lengths:

Layout 1 Layout 2 Layout 1 Layout 2
Hole 1 — 480 feet 300 feet Hole 10 — 333 feet 307 feet
Hole 2 — 462 feet 320 feet Hole 11 — 225 feet 420 feet
Hole 3 — 340 feet 333 feet Hole 12 - 350 feet 400 feet
Hole 4 — 360 feet 225 feet Hole 13 — 304 feet 462 feet
Hole 5 - 370 feet 350 feet Hole 14 - 363 feet 340 feet
Hole 6 — 360 feet 304 feet Hole 15 - 400 feet 360 feet
Hole 7 — 321 feet 363 feet Hole 16 — 420 feet 370 feet
Hole 8 — 300 feet 315 feet Hole 17 — 450 feet 300 feet
Hole 9 — 320 feet 435 feet Hole 18 — 307 feet 321 feet

Draft Proposed Course Layout-subject to change pending review and approval.

#1 proposed layout updated for parking at Cameron Park Lake
#2 original proposed layout with parking on a cul-de-sac (purchase of vacant property or
street parking required)



Attachment 2A

7.

0 e Y
s il

sped 99| = Aein

3sino) }joo 2siq Yied ezueuog




<
o~
whd
=
3
&
=
o
=
=
<

sped e8] = Aein
qnijo 3109 3si( jied uoiswied

Y
.

ot

104 =) uozewy NI NOA 0 NND n.“a_mo_oxza €Y UONRANOWAA AIDA s dAMA 21600N T Boigsaun A saepuatey mod sHAa [T




~

V. Cost Estimate

Attachment 2A
Page 8

The following is a general disc golf course design estimate of costs associated with the

purchase, construction, and installation of 18 Baskets.

Disc Pole Holes

Locking Collar Assembly:

Anchor Assembly:

Concrete (Approx. 1 cu.ft. Per. hole):
e Total Basket Costs:

Prices:

$280.00 x 18 = $6,220 (estimate w/shipping)

$15.00x 18 = $270.00

$25.00x 18 = $450.00

$4.00x18=$72.00

Tee Pads:

e Concrete, artificial turf, rubber mats, etc.

e Forms and materials:
o Total Tee Pad Costfs:
Prices:
$100.00 x 18 = $1,800
$100.00 x 18 = $1,800

Tee Signs:

e Pacific West Signs — Rancho Cordova, or preferred vendor
e  Sponsor Sign 9"x12".040 Aluminum Full Color - $11.63 each
o Hole Map 12'x18" .040 Aluminum Full Color - $23.25 each
°

4x4 posts-Market price (currently approximately $11.00/ea.) = $220.00

Message Board And Trash Cans:
e Message Board (estimated):
e Trash Cans (estimated):
e Benches

Prices:

$175.00

$30 x 18 = $540.00

$2,250

Installation Labor Estimates:
e Baskets: 4 hours each (estimated):
e Tee Pads: 8 hours each (estimated):
e Signage: 1 hour each (estimated):

Installation Labor Estimates Costs:
4 hrs. x 18 =72 hrs.

8 hrs. x 18 =144 hrs.

2 hrs. x 18 = 36 hrs.

252 hrs. x $20 per hr

$7,212.00

$3,600.00

$900.00

$2,965.00

$5,040.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS: $19, 717.00

**Total ESTIMATED COSTS Will Be Reduced by Volunteer Labor Donated by El Dorado Disc
Sports and the Disc Golf Community



Attachment 2A

Page 9

Y & &

9)

. —' "&-
i pa,kl,

we

pu“aﬁpuq

Estepaldy

&
om0
-




Attachment 2A
Page 10

€Tee Sighage

€Sponsorship Signage




Attachment 2A
Page 11

Prodigy Disc Inc. IO TE
507 Hickory Ridge Trail Suite 150 HHHHEH

Woodstock, G.A. 30188
Prepared by: Will Schusterick

Customer Name: Sharon Keoppel
Customer Email:

~ Description  Quantity Unit Price Color Discount Line Total
'Prodigy Disc T1 o & ' :
Target with 19 $280.00 Green $0.00 $5,320.00
around ‘ i o ; )
13x22 Tee Sign 0 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00
8x11 Tee sign 0] $66.00 $0.00 $0.00
éxé Tee sign 0 $33.00 $0.00 $0.00
Zero ifnpcc‘r : ' »
6x6 sign 0] $20.00 $0.00 $0.00
course |
map/Rules | 0] $125.00 $0.00 $0.00
SXT2TOEMWE {0 e s e g S R _
syrwarranty | O, 7 $1725.QO> » Creen 3 , $OOO o $O.O,O,
Bench 0] $125.00 ' $0.00 $0.00
Shipping $0.00
(approx) :
$0.00
Subtotal! fea000

Please contact us with any questionsl!

7



Attachment 2A

aln

(%]
[0}
<
O]
£
oo}

JAEL'DORAPO

PISC SPORTS™

Tee Signs by El Dorado Disc Sports (November 2017)

Donated by the business of Cameron Park




Attachment 2A
Page 13

Installation

1. Remove soil in 57- 127 depth in
an area a bit larger than the TeePad so
that you can fit the wooden frame on the
ground level. Tou will not always you
need to dig that deep if you're able to fit
the frame on a solid ground otherwise.

2. Build a wooden frame with outer
dimensions 47 shorter than the turf mat
dimensions. (PRO TeePad 57 xz 127, AM
TeePad 4’ % 87)

3. Fit the frame steadily on alevel
plane aligned towards throwing direction.
Fill the frame with gravel and pack it
tightly. Leave 1-2 inches more gravel in
the center of the frame to take the effect
of sinking into account. Use either
machinery or body weight for packing.

4. Attach the turf mat in the sides of
the frame with screws. The mat extends 5
cm over each side of the frame.

5. Pack gravel around the TeePad so
that the surrounding ground is on the
sarne level as the TeePad.

6. Fill the turf mat surface with sand
and brush the sand in. The sand makes
the TeePad safe for players by decreasing
friction and it al so makes the turf mat last
longer.

What do the pros say?

“I really enjoy thern, it brings a natural feel to our most unnatural part of the course — the TeePad. |
prefer the DiscGolfPark turf TeePad owver both cement and rubber TeePads.” (Paul McBeth, 4x World
Champion)

“Without a doubt, DiscGolfPark’s turf TeePads should be the standard in disc golf. They look good, feel
good and keep my focus where it should be — at the basket.” (Simon Lizotte, European Champion
2012)




Page 14

Attachment 2A




Cameron Park
Community Services District

Agenda Transmittal

DATE: August 5, 2019
FrOM: Michael Grassle, Parks and Facilities Superintendent
AGENDA ITEM #3: Parks & Facilities Department Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE AND FILE

General Information

e The District has been working on updating our Environmental Health Reporting
System as information has not been updated with the County or State in 3 years.

This is a process that is required to be updated and reported every 2 years.

e The District learned that our fleet of vehicles in not smog exempt. Staff is working

with the Bureau of Automotive Labor to smog all District vehicles.

e One of the District’s Ford F-150 needed a new transmission. It was rebuilt on
Wednesday July 3.

e Staff will begin applying summer fertilizer to all turf grass during the month of

August.

e The District will have Safe Play by Design come out and perform an inspection
audit on all of the District’s playgrounds. This needs to be done every 2 years.
Mike Merritt, who inspects the District’s playgrounds on a bi-monthly basis, will
be shadowing the company for the day to get some more insight on playground

safety.

Cameron Park Lake

Staff met with a District Board Member and a community member to discuss volunteer
opportunities at the Lake. A flyer is being created to breakdown specific volunteer

opportunities. More to come on this topic in the future.

Page 1 of 3



Sports Fields

David West Park experienced some electrical issues with the irrigation system.
The new Wi-Fi based system notified the Superintendent via text message that

specific areas were having issues. Staff diagnosed and repaired the issues.

The District closed the skate park for a few days due to vandalism, fire danger,

and outside ramps and rails being brought into the park.

Parks and LLADs

o Staff utilized Growlersburg and rented a Bobcat to finish grading the fire break
at Gateway Park. Staff also cut a road through the middle of the vegetation so

a vehicle could access both sides of the park.
e Santillan Landscaping finished cutting the hedges along Meder Road.
e The electrical pedestal was damaged at Eastwood Park. T&M Electrical

repaired the pedestal and secured it to the concrete footing. Eastwood had not
been watered for 7-10 days due to the damaged pedestal. The park is

recovering nicely since it was repaired.

e The bricks at Hacienda Park are scheduled to be installed on Saturday, August
3. Craig Shuler has been working with the Dog Owners Guild to complete
this project. The project will take a few days to complete.

Community Center

Ski Air, the Districts HVAC contractor, came out to perform an overall assessment
and cleaning of the roof top units and exhaust fans. They are scheduled to come
back out on Friday, August 2" to replace fan motors and belts on several of the

units.

Nation Aquatics Service came out to inspect the main pool pump on Friday, July
26%. Staff noticed the pump was making high-pitched noises. It was determined
that the VFD controller had been sending the wrong signal to the pump. The
contractor reprogrammed the pump and performed an overall inspection. The

pump is now running smoothly since the VFD was reprogrammed.

Parks & Facilities Department Report August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 3



Eagle Scout Projects

The Eagle Scout project for the scoreboard at Rasmussen Park is almost complete.

There are a few more adjustments needed before it is operational.

The District will have 2 different Eagle Scouts performing projects at Hacienda
Park. The first project will be to build 4-6 picnic benches that will be dispersed
throughout Hacienda Park. The second project will be to build a split rail fence
between the drainage canal and parking lot. This will help prevent the public from

falling into the creek.

Cameron Park Lake will have an Eagle Scout project beginning soon. The scout

will be constructing a split rail fence along the entrance to Cameron Park Lake.

The District was approached by an Eagle Scout who was interested in constructing
a concrete pad at Christa McAuliffe Park. The pad would be used for the bands to

utilize during Trucks and Tunes.

The District will be meeting with 2 other Eagle Scouts to set up some projects in

the near future.

Cal Fire / Growlersburg

Friday July 12th — 2 crews were sent to Gateway Park to clean-up the fire breaks
and cut a path way through the middle of the vegetation.

Monday July 15th — 1 crew was sent out to Gateway Park to continue cleaning and

clearing the fire break.

Thursday July 18th — 1 crew was sent out to Gateway Park to finish clearing and

cleaning up the fire breaks

Friday July 19th — 1 crew was sent to the Community Center to weed eat the open

space lot. After, they went to Royal Park to cut vegetation along the access road.

Monday July 22nd — 1 crew was sent to Cameron Valley to cut and trim all of the

hedges along Carousel Lane.

Thursday July 25th — 1 crew was sent out to Royal Park to finish cutting the

vegetation along the access road.

Friday July 26th — 1 crew was sent to Bar ] B to cut and trim all of the hedges along
Merrychase and Country Club.

Parks & Facilities Department Report August 5, 2019 Page 3 of 3



DATE:

FroM:

AGENDA ITEM #3:

Cameron Park
Community Services District

Agenda Transmittal

August 5, 2019
Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor

Recreation Department Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE AND FILE

e Summer is

added one

winding down! Session 10 of Kidz Kamp began on July 29%. Staff has

more week as some of the schools start August 7%, while others begin

August 14", Session 5 of swim lessons began July 29* as well. End of summer swim

lessons are

e Lifeguard

being offered the weeks of August 12t and August 19,

Palooza 2019: Cameron Park CSD sent two teams of lifeguards to the

Annual NCAMA Lifeguard Palooza on Sunday, July 28", which took place at the

Elk Grove

Aquatics Center. The teams gave an amazing performance and came

away with two awards!

o

Cameron Park's very own Miles Tresser, a 2" year guard, won 1%t Place
for the Submerged Victim Rescue! Tresser rescued a submerged
dummy that was 13 feet deep and returned it to the surface in
approximately 5 seconds. This great performance was almost a
NCAMA record!

Cameron Park CSD furthered its stellar performance by placing 2"¢ in
the Backboarding Competition! The team (composed of Bryson Reese -
5% year guard, Jordan Tirona - 1t year guard, Sadie Krieger - 1t year
guard, and Lacy Clements - 2" year guard) rescued a victim,
backboarded, and moved the victim to safe ground in 26 seconds. The

team work and communication impressed everyone watching!

The teams were strong contenders in every other event and just barely
missed the podium. Everyone left excited and ready to come back for

more next year!

Page 1 of 2



o The other lifeguards who competed included: Kate Kiersey - 1% year
guard, Alana Cardinalli - 2"¢ year guard, and Michael Chapman - 1

year guard.

e Staff continues to meet with the Senior Leadership Council. At the meeting in August,
items discussed included the “Blast in the Past” event scheduled for Thursday,
September 12%. The event is a free concert for seniors with music provided by a
band that consists of 30 to 40+ members from El Dorado, Sacramento, and Placer
Counties. Attendance at Senior Nutrition Lunches is increasing; 26 meals served

on Monday.

e Staff attended a Visions in Education Public Agency Lunch and Learn Support
Workshop on July 25% in Sacramento where vendor information was discussed. The
District will participate at a Visions in Education Vendor Fair in Placerville in

September.

e Upcoming events include: Trucks & Tunes on August 7 with music by Colton
Mountain, and the Pooch Plunge/Laps at the Lake on August 17t.

e Staff is working on the Fall Activity Guide to be released near the end of August.

Attachment:

3A — Community Center and Season Pass Bottom Line Reports

Recreation Report August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 2



Manager

. . Attachment 3A
Facility Bottom Line Report
Class Location Facility Description Dep Amt Dep Paid Fee Amt Disc Amt Fees Paid Misc Amt Profit/Loss Refunds
DANCE COMCT DANCE CC Dance room 40.00 40.00 1,225.00 157.75 1,067.25 0.00 1,067.25 0.00
GYM COMCT CCGYM CC Gym 0.00 0.00 12,073.50 375.00 11,698.50 0.00 11,698.50 498.00
HALL COMCT East Half CC East 1/2 w/Stage 0.00 0.00 13,376.00 421.60 12,954.40 0.00 12,954.40 1,638.00
HALL COMCT FULL CC Full Assembly Hall 0.00 0.00 21,030.00 3,509.25 17,520.75 0.00 17,520.75 1,830.00
HALL COMCT NWQTR CC North West 1/4 0.00 0.00 560.00 138.50 421.50 0.00 421.50 80.00
HALL COMCT SWQTR CC South West 1/4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HALL COMCT West half CC West 1/2 Hall 0.00 0.00 1,585.00 0.00 1,585.00 0.00 1,585.00 0.00
Kitchen COMCT Kitchen CC Kitchen 0.00 0.00 3,232.60 824.98 2,407.62 0.00 2,407.62 300.00
Parking Lot COMCT Parking Lot CC Parking Lot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ROOM COMCT A RM CC Classroom A 0.00 0.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 0.00
ROOM COMCT BROOM CC Classroom B 40.00 40.00 1,981.00 101.10 1,879.90 0.00 1,879.90 120.00
SROOM COMCT SROOM CC Social Room 40.00 40.00 1,715.00 304.50 1,410.50 0.00 1,410.50 227.50
Report Grand Totals 120.00 120.00 56,834.10 5,832.68 51,001.42 0.00 51,001.42 4,693.50
Report Summary Totals
[ Facility Location  Location Profit/Loss |
COMCT 51,001.42
Total Facilities: 12
Total Deposits Still Due For These Facilities: 0.00
Total Fees Still Due For These Facilities: 0.00

Cameron Park Community Services District

User: ALYSSA Run Date/Time: 07/22/2019 @ 11:19 am



Manager

Pass Bottom Line Report Attachment 3A

Pass Code Description Fees Charged Discount Total Paid Member Inc Visit Inc Misc Amt Profit/Loss Refunds
Combo Fam Member COMBO FAMMEMBER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Combo Family COMBO FAM 1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00 1,450.00 0.00 0.00 1,450.00 0.00
Combo Individual COMBO Indivi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Combo Senior COMBO SR 155.25 0.00 155.25 155.25 0.00 0.00 155.25 0.00
EB IND EB COMBO Indivi 8,344.00 0.00 8,275.00 8,275.00 0.00 0.00 8,275.00 205.00
EBFAM EB COMBO FAM 27,352.00 0.00 27,352.00 27,352.00 0.00 0.00 27,352.00 785.00
EBFAMMEMBER EB COMBO FAMMEMBER 665.00 0.00 665.00 665.00 0.00 0.00 665.00 0.00
EBSENIOR EB COMBO SR 13,845.75 0.00 13,845.75 13,845.75 0.00 0.00 13,845.75 113.25
LAKE IND Lake Individual Pass 815.75 0.00 815.75 815.75 0.00 0.00 815.75 0.00
LAKE SENIOR CP Lake Senior 1,856.00 11.50 1,844.50 1,844.50 0.00 0.00 1,844.50 0.00
Lakefamily Lake Family Pass 5,787.75 0.00 5,638.25 5,638.25 0.00 0.00 5,638.25 0.00
LAKEFAMMEMBER CP Lake add Family Member 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
POOL ADDITIONAL Pool Additional Family Member 25.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
POOL IND Pool Individual Pass 750.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
POOL SENIOR Pool Senior 140.00 0.00 140.00 140.00 0.00 0.00 140.00 0.00
Report Grand Totals 61,186.50 11.50 60,956.50 60,956.50 0.00 0.00 60,956.50 1,103.25
Report Summary Totals
Total Pass Codes in Report: 15
Total Still Due for Passes in Report: 218.50

Cameron Park Community Services District

User: ALYSSA Run Date/Time: 07/22/2019 @ 11:37 am



	0. 8.5.19 P&R Agenda
	0a. 7.1.19 P&R Conformed Agenda
	1. Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	1a. Very High Priority Projects
	1b. High Priority Projects
	1c. Medium Priority Projects
	2. Disc Golf staff transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2a. Disc Golf Course Proposal
	3. Parks Facilities Aug 2019
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3. Rec Report aug 2019
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3a. Community Center & Pass Bottom Line Reports
	3. Facility Bottom line Report Jan - June 19
	3. Passes Bottom Line




